MINUTES APRIL 19, 2022 WILLIES TAVERN EXECUTIVE 5:00 - 6:00

Executive:

Call to order.

Attendance: Jaime Wharton (P), Steph Bergman (VP), Alison Painley (T), Ed Malinowski (Coach)

Approve Minutes from Last meeting (done via email)

Budget/Finances:

- Current Budget and balance presented by Alison Painley
- Team Snap (\$120, paid)
 - Eric has paid and was reimbursed
- Train Heroic
 - Cost @ \$100/Month
 - Mal will set up the account & when we get credit card he will change payment method.
- Potentially 4-5 coaches to be stipend @ \$2000/pc (currently 4 pd coaches for JV/V, 3 pd coaches for MS)
- Explanation of PR budget and fundraisers by Mal
- Coach Mal suggested not to give out cinch bags at the end of year so players have them to use for the season and he also said coach EK preferred for players to have backpacks.
- Coach Mal suggested monday pizzas for films and Saturday bagels/breakfast sandwiches for varsity practice
- QBC agrees to mirror season food for boys from PR structure.
- Coaches would like QBC to purchase small game balls with date and opponent pre printed to be given as player of the week recognition for D/O/ST outstanding player every week. Agreed to talk to EK about who they used at PR for this and move forward of budget allows.

- QBC to purchase fridge for player snacks and drinks at the HScoaches would like uncrustables and protein bars for nut allergy players available at the MAC for practices- we discussed using the QBC fridge in concessions. Coaches would also like a locked chocolate milk fridge at the HS for player use. Discussed Marburger or Turner as possible donations.
- QBC agrees to purchase large digital clock portable practice clock @ \$3000-
- QBC agrees to purchase weight equipment. Cost revised from \$10,000 to \$3,000. Mal will sent estimate to Alison to purchase (possible 4 week delivery) ***Ammended, Mal purchased the weights and sent receipt to Jaime.
- Allison to send informational update to the HS newsletter regarding Ukraine bowl a thon donation ****Ammended AP sent info
- Discussed sponsor level platinum package to put logos on new water buffalo's for games as a possibility. Also discussed adding "red zone" sponsor tags for announcements at games.
- Coach Mal discussed a "kick off party" a few days before 2 a days or heat acclimation begins to have QBC have tables set up and get last minute sign ups and collect fees, discussed if we did before heat acclimation we could do last minute sign ups for golf and or 2 a day volunteers.
- Decide on graphic packages, tbd after meeting with Coach K
 ***Ammended: Gold Package @ \$1250

Fundraisers:

- Season car wash to be June 4 or 11, 10-2, American Natural @ Middlesex or 7/11.
- Possibly add coaches cards to community drive. Or it may conflict with actual donations.

 Agreed to add a similar magnet as last year. Confirm Gigliotti to sponsor.

Camp Gear:

- Jaime Wharton has presented graphics on navy muscle tee and white short
- Matt Speranza will sponsor
- Matt Speranza has offered to sponsor an extra tee and coaches gear.
- Decide on color tee and graphic

Meeting adjourned, Jaime Wharton

MINUTES APRIL 19, 2022 WILLIES TAVERN PUBLIC MEETING 6:00 - 7:00

Call to order, Jaime Wharton

Attendance: Jaime Wharton, P, Steph Bergman, VP, Alison Painely, T, Sandy Becker, Angela Ewing, Staz Winters

SpiritWear:

- Sandy Becker presents graphic options. Vote and confirmation on 2022 graphic
- Sandy Becker presents sideline jacket options. Best option is quilt lined capes, generic Mars print @ \$115. To be discussed with Coach K.
- Sandy Becker presents stadium seat options, printed. Order must amount to minimum of 12. Vote decided to proceed and add to 2022 spiritwear site.
- Vote to add sideline jackets to spiritwear site.
- Sandy Becker proposes that Play to Wear has capabilities to print garments at games.

Other Items:

- Angela Ewing to become communications with band, cheer and dance.
- Add player of the week board or award

Unfinished business:

- Review Meet and Greet agenda
- Confirm Graphics Package after meeting with Coach K
- Sandy/Alison to reach out to Greg Alexander (SportsLocker) for 2021 season payment.
- Decide on second camp tee color and graphic
- Decide on cinch bags or back packs
- Reach out to Play to Wear about printing clothing at games (Sandy Becker)
- Alison Painley to confirm sponsorship with Gigliotti
- Decide on player of the week board or award

Next Open Meeting to be June 21st, 6:00 at Willees Tavern